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Sandra Soto

From: Sandra Soto on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:34 PM
To: 'Aron Hager'
Subject: RE: mailing add change 

Good afternoon Mr. Hager, 
 
We are in receipt of your change of information and will update our system. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Sandra Soto 
Commission Deputy Clerk I  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
ssoto@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6010 
 
 
From: Aron Hager [mailto:aron@vitcom.net]  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:12 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: mailing add change  
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Sandra Soto

From: Aron Hager <aron@vitcom.net>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:12 PM
To: Records Clerk
Subject: mailing add change 
Attachments: 2017_09_18_16_11_33.pdf

 



TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
FAX: (850) 717-0114 
clerk@psc.state.fl .us 

RE: CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY 

Official Company Name: Mailing Name: 
(As appears on certificate) (Must be part of official company name; 58 charaders or tess) Vitcom LLC Vitcom LLC 

4118 14th Ave Suite #101 
Brooklyn NY 11219 

Company/Utility Code: Certificate No.: (A separate form must be used for each Company/Utit~ Code) (A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 
7005 3110 0002 8806 3699 

lto 11 
Federal Identification No.: Physical Location: (A separate form must be used for each Federal Identification number) 

1047 42st 20-4751388 
Brooklyn NY 11219 

Attention Line: Mailing Address: (Person to whom all offiCial FPSC correspondence is addressed) 4118 14th ave suite #101 Brooklyn NY 11219 Zalme Ashkenazi 

Liaison Officer No. 1: Liaison Officer No. 2: Name: Zalmen Ashkenazi Name: Title: CEO Title: Telephone: 212 571 4000 Telephone: Fax: Fax: E-mail: legal@vitcom.net E-mail: 

Company Web Address: vitcom.net 

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE: Name: '2({ {I'IJ II/) {Jsb Ktt?f12. [ 
Title: { /iD 

Date: 4.p tjtz Telephone No: L_/2...- n I -?(tJW 
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